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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND QRIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Robertson County Courthouse occupies the summit of a steep hill overlooking
Court Street in Mt. Olivet, Kentucky. The structure faces southeast, and its
gituation is unusual in that it is not located in the town's cenfter as are most
Kenfucky courthouses.

Completed In 1870, this chaste yet straightforward Italianate building of two floors is
three bays in width and four bays in length. The design was provided by G. M.
Williams, a local builder who also supervised the construction.

The foundation is of roughly finished limestone, and the bricks,which were fired on

the site,are laid in common bond. A continuous stringcourse is between the two stories
and on each gide is a gable pierced by an oculus. The elongated windows of the

first floor have segmental heads and hoodmolds of brick, while those of the second
floor are semicircular. The centered entrance has retained its Victorian double

doors and its hood with brackets whose profiles match those of the corner eaves.

(The gables are not treated with brackets and, in a sense, they gain distinction from
lack of such.) (See photo 1,)

A square bell tower whose hipped roof is covered with copper rises from the center
and serves as the visual landmark of the community. On each side of the fower is
a louvered window with a semicircular head, and at the tower's apex is an orb

and a weather vane containing the Masonic emblem.

The courtroom occupies most of the first floor. The original spectators' and jurors'
benches, the judge's podium, and the heavy wooden railing are much intact. Overhead
is an impressive embossed metal ceiling also in good condition. (See photo 3.)

To the north are two offices, a vault, and a stairway leading to the second floor
which remains to be used exclusively as a Masonic lodge.

Flanking the courthouse are two early 19608 constructions; on the west is the Police
Department offices and on the east is the county jail. Portions of the courthouse's
masgonry have been replaced, and both the exterior and interior of the courthouse
are in fair condition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Robertson County Courthouse, located in Mount Olivet, was built in 1870, three
years after the county was established. At the time of construction it was the only
brick structure in the county. It is also one of the few courthouses in Kentucky
built in the Italianate style.

Robertson County was formed in 1867 out of parts of Nicholas, Harrison, Bracken,
and Magson Counties, and was one of the last nine counties established in the state.
The county, located in the north central section of the state, is hilly, but suitable
to cultivation. Mount Olivet, the county seat, is a very small rural town which
was incorporated in 1851,

After the formation of the county, court was held on the second floor of the masonic
lodge in Mount Olivet until 1870 when the present courthouse was built, Money to
build the courthouse was raised by a special tax fixed at 10¢ per one hundred
dollars of taxable property and $1.50 per capita on each tax payer in the county.
Additional funds for the structure were borrowed from individuals., The Blue Lodge
F.A.M. donated the sum of $l,500.00 for which they received the second floor

of the courthouse.

The courthouse was designed and built in the Italianate style by G. M. williams,

a Robertson County builder. According to Richard Collin's History of Kentucky (1876},
the courthouse was the only brick structure in Robertson County at the time it was
constructed (p. 687).
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